TSANDI VILLAGE COUNCIL

Tel: 065 258030/42 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER P.O.Box 373
Fax: 065 258057 E-mail: khaitembu@tsandivc.com.na Tsandi
Omusati Region

Enquiries: KIH Haitembu, Cell: 0811490535

Our Ref: Your Ref:

11 August 2021

Ms. Tusnelde U Shiikwa
P O Box 321

Tsandi

Uukwaluudhi
0812190411

Dear Ms. TU Shiikwa
RE: APPLICATION TO ACQUIRE A PORTION OF PUBLIC OPEN SPACE (POS) 247
The above subject has reference on the letter written by yourself to the Council of Tsandi

Your letter has been submitted to the Council meeting of 09™ July 2021. Thereafter, The Council
resolved as follows:

The Council resolved and provisionally approved your request under the Council resolution number:
Resolution ORD:06-09/07/2021-06 request to acquire a 25m*8m portion of a Public Space 247 to be
consolidated with your plot erf 109 at Tsandi Proper, provided that you will cover all the costs involved
in the rezoning of the area.

The Council further resolved for you to be fined for the illegal occupation of the portion of the Open
Public Space as per Council tariffs and to remove your structure until such time the rezoning is done
as the area is still a public open space.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the office during normal working hours.

Thanking you in advance for your understanding.
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All official correspondence must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer



TSANDI VILLAGE COUNCIL

Tel: 065 258030/42 OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER P.O.Box 373
Fax: 065 258057 E-mail: khaitembu@tsandivec.com.na Tsandi
Omusati Region

Enquiries: KIH Haitembu, Cell: 0811490535

Qur Ref: Your Ref:

23 March 2021
Mrs. Johanna litula
P.O.Box 94, Tsandi
Omusati Region, Namibia
0812267607

Dear Mrs. J litula

RE: APPLICATION TO ACQUIRE (25X8) PORTION OF PUBLIC OPEN SPACE 247 TO BE
CONSOLIDATED INTO ERF 110, TSANDI PROPER

The above subject has reference on the letter written by yourself to the Council of Tsandi and recorded
at our office on the 21 January 2021.

Your letter has been submitted to the Council meeting of 27 January 2021. Thereafter, The Council
resolved as follows:

The Council resolved and provisionally approved your request to acquire a 25x8 portion of a Public
Open Space 247 to be consolidated with your plot 110 in Tsandi Proper, provided that you will cover
all the costs involved in the rezoning of the area under resolution number Resolution ORD: 01-
27/01/2021-17.

The Council further resolved for you to be fined for illegal occupation of the portion for the Open
Public Space as per Council tariffs and to remove your fencing structure until such time the rezoning
is completed, as the portion you have fence off illegally still a public open space.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the office during normal working hours.

Thanking you in advance for your understanding.

All official correspondence must be addressed to the Chief Executive Officer



